Catanach, David

From: Catanach, David

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 2:58 PM
To: 'Peggy Cole'

Cc: Hayden, Steven

Subject: DHC Application

Peggy,

I've just reviewed the DHC application for the Burnt Mesa Well No. 2A (API No. 30-045-23412) submitted on
February 23, 2001, and need some additional information on the production allocation. The test data from
12/2000, 132 MCFPD--Fruitiand, and 107 MCFPD-Mesaverde, do not agree with the percentage allocations
shown on your application. If these percentages were arrived at from other data, please provide this data. If
these percentages are incorrect, please provide the correct allocation. Your application will be held until | receive
the requested information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3466.
Thank You

David Catanach
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Production Allocation

BURNT MESA 2A
N 8=15 T32N RO7TW
San Juan County, New Mexico

Production Allocation Based on Average Monthly Production for 1999 and 2000

| % Allocation

Average Mthly Production

MCF Bbi Qil : % Gas % Qil
[Mesaverde 1,834.0 Ol 31.6% 0.0%
[Fruit-PC 3,963.0 1| : 68.4% 100.0%
Total 5,797.0] 1] 100.0%f 100.0%

Gas Allocation:

: (Total Mesaverde Produyction) ... 1,834 MCF

Mesaverde = 31.64%
{Total Combined Production) 5,797 MCF E
(Total Fruit-PC Production) 3963 MCF

Fruit-PC = 68.36%
(Total Combined Production) 5797 MCF

Qil Allocation:
(Total Mesaverde Production) 0 Bb] Oil

Mesaverde = 0.00%
(Total Combined Production) 1 Bbl Qil
(Total Frut-PC Production) 1 Bbl Oil

Fruit-PC = 100.00%
(Total Combined Production) 1 Bbl Qil o

BURNTMESA 2A Allocation Calculation 5/2/2001 303 PM
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